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MEMORANDUM

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

RE:

2/12/2026
Honorable Angel Fuentes, President /
Luis Pastoriza, Municipal Clerk L{/ / {

Special Meeting

By direction of Council President Angel Fuentes, a Special meeting of the Camden City Council will be
held on Tuesday, February 24th, 2026 at 6:00 p.m. This Special Meeting will be held in City Hall,
City Council Chambers.

The following item(s) will be considered for which official councilmanic action may or may not be

taken:

Public Hearing

PUBLIC HEARING on the 2026 Green Acres Grant Application

Resolution

Resolution approving the City of Camden FY 2026 Green Acres Grant Application-Union Field

cel

Victor Carstarphen, Mayor

Council Members

Timothy Cunningham, Business Administrator



Daniel Blackburn, City Attorney
Howard McCoach, Council Attorney
Courier Post

Philadelphia Inquirer

File
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MEMORANDUM

DATE: FEBRUARY 12, 2026

TO: LUIS PASTORIZA, MUNICIPAL CLERK
FROM: ANGEL FUENTES, PRESIDENT #7/ud
RE:

SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING -

RRAREERIAL

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT A SPECIAL COUNCIL HEARING/MEETING WILL BE?

HELDLIN THE
COUNCIL CHAMBER ON TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 24, 2026 AT 6:00 P.M. TO CONSIDER THE
FOLLOWING MATTERS:

@

PUBLIC HEARING

2026 GREEN ACRES GRANT APPLICATION

RESOLUTION(S):

1. RESOLUTION APPROVING THE CITY OF CAMDEN FY 2026 GREEN ACRES GRANT APPLICATION - UNION FIELD

Members of City Council



